----- Original Message -----

From: Ashish Ekka

To: Administrator

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 3:50 PM
Subject: Re: Vedor Registration Code

SUPPLIER CODE FOR YOU IS 27003651 WITH AN ADDRESS - 7 PARICHAYA SOCIETY
PUNE.

REGARDS
EKKA

>>> Administrator <pressure@vsnl.com=> 3/6/2009 2:54 PM >>>
To,

Mr. A. Ekka

Plant Manager

HPCL

Jamshedpur

Dear Sir,
Please refer to our telephonic discussion this afternoon. We thank you for talking to us.

We are also thankful to you for registering Kaustubha Udyog as official vendor of HPCL.
Kindly send us our vendor registration code number with HPCL as discussed.

Best regards,
for Kaustubha Udyog
(A.S.Deshpande)

Kaustubha Udyog

S. No. 36/1/1, Sinhagad Road,

Vadgaon Khurd, Near Lokmat Press,

Pune - 411 041 India

Tel : +91 - 020-24393577 / 24393877

Fax : +91 - 020-25460486 / 24393577

Email . pressure@vsnl.com

Website : www.orion-instruments.com

Visit Us At : ACHEMA 2009 FRANKFURT - GERMANY FROM 11 - 15 MAY

This e-mail message is only to be used by intended recipients and all others may
kindly delete it and notify the sender. Unless expressly authorized by HPCL, the
views expressed and the message itself is that of the individual sender and
recipients are cautioned to check messages/attachments for any viruses before
use. Users acknowledge that messages may contain confidential, proprietary or
privileged information and that HPCL neither assures nor guarantees integrity or
content of messages.
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